

CONTACT

- **9**158734586
- ▼ sakinahusain75@gmail.com
- in linkedIn
- SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon 425002, MS, India
- sscoetjalgaon.ac.in

EDUCATION

2014

SSBTS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, BAMBHORI, JALGAON.

MBA (Human Resource) CGPA-7.53

SHRI SHIVAJI COLLEGE, AKOLA

Msc(Biochemistry) University Rank holder 75.3%

1996

RADHAKISHAN LAXMINARAYAN TOSHNIWAL COLLEGE OF SCIENCE

B.sc 67%

RESEARCH

- Web of science
- scopus
- orcid

Sakina Husain

-ASSISTANT PROFESSOR IN-DEPARTMENT OF MBA

PROFILE

Assistant professor with experience of 12 years teaching various subjects in different institutes.

My passion is to deal with human behavior and to nudge it for creative – productive outcome. I wish to take my passion at its zenith as a student, teacher, and a researcher.

WORK EXPERIENCE

SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon

Assistant Professor in Department of Business administration

17 Aug 2023 - PRESENT

SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon

Assistant professor (Department of Biotechnology)

Aug 2018 to sep 2021

Lecturer, (Department of Microbiology)

July 2000 to Apr 2007

OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES

- Training and placement coordinator in Department of Business administration
- Rector (girls hostel)

SUBJECTS TAUGHT

- Communication skill.
- Strategic Human Resource Management (SHRM).
- Legal Aspects of Business
- Organizational leadership change and development.
- Indian Economy and Policy
- International Human Resource Management
- Business ethics and corporate governance.
- Pharmaceutical chemistry
- Biochemistry
- Biology

TECHNICAL SKILLS

MS Office